
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 8/11/2010 4:27:46 PM
To: 'Serizawa, Linda' (linda.serizawa@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Memorial to Honor Dana Appling

Thanks Linda. So very sad.

From: Serizawa, Linda [mailto:linda.serizawa@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2010 4:16 PM
To: Billy Blattner; Brenda J Clark; fosterbc@sce.com; Cherry, Brian K; John Hughes; Mitchell, Lavern;
Mike Hoover; Rhonda Johnson; Bottorff, Thomas E; DSkopec@semprautilities.com; Horner, Trina;
Michael.Bagleyl@VerizonWireless.com
Cc: Godinez-Elsmore, Ofelia; Como, Joe
Subject: Memorial to Honor Dana Appling

Dear Utility Representatives,

By now you've all heard the sad news regarding Dana Appling's passing. Please join DRA in 
remembering and honoring Dana. See the information below. I'm sure there are people that I've 
inadvertently left off this distribution. So, please forward this message as appropriate.

DRA is hosting a memorial gathering to honor Dana and recognize her many accomplishments.

In Memory of Dana Appling and a Celebration of Her Life
1:30pm - 3:00pm, Thursday, August 19 

CPUC Auditorium
Light refreshment will be served afterwards.

In addition to hearing from invited speakers, poetry readings, and other planned segments, there will be time for 
those present to briefly share their memories and thoughts of Dana.

Dana loved flowers. So if you wish, please feel free to bring flowers in vases to the auditorium on the morning of 
August 19. Please put your names on the vases so we can return them to you or pick them up yourself at the end of 
the event.

DRA and the CPUC announcements about Dana are online at: www.cpuc.ca.gov/PUC/events/10081Q dana.htm.

Contributions are intended to cover the costs of the Memorial. Therefore, utility representatives should 
only contribute $3. If you would like to contribute more, then you are welcome to make a contribution in 
Dana's name to any of the following organizations, which have been identified by her family:
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- The San Francisco Food Bank

- The American Cancer Society

- Hospice By the Bay

- or, a charitable organization of your choosing.

If you have any questions, please contact Ofelia Godinez-Elsmore at ofq@cpuc.ca.qov or (415) 703­
2430.

Sincerely,

Linda Serizawa

Linda Serizawa | Program Manager | Division of Ratepayer Advocates
California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue, Room 4104
San Francisco, CA 94102
(415) 703-5259 (phone)
LSS@cpuc.oa.gov
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